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DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH,
Petitioner,
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LICENSE NO.: ME0111461

ZOYA KOSMAN, M.D.,

Respondent.
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FINAL ORDER

THIS CAUSE came before the BOARD OF MEDICINE (Board) on
June 5, 2020, via a duly noticed telephone conference call
meeting, for the purpose of considering Respondent’s offer to
voluntarily relingquigh her license to practice medicine in the
State of Florida. (Attached hereto as Exhibit A.) Said written
offer of relinquishment specifically provides that Respondent
agrees never again to apply for licensure as a physician in the
State of Florida.

Upon consideration of the written offer of voluntary
relinquishment, the charges, and the other documents of record,
and being otherwise fully advised in the premises,

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that Respondent’s Voluntary
Relinquishment of her license to practice medicine in the State
of Florida is hereby ACCEPTED, and shall constitute discipline

upon Respondent’s license.




This Final Order shall take effect upon being filed with

the Clerk of the Department of Health.

DONE AND ORDERED this Vasa day of 4%
J

2020..

BOARD OF MEDICINE

(ks oo

Claudia Kemp, J.D./~Executive Director
For Zachariah P. Zachariah, M.D., Chair

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the
foregoing Final Order has been provided by U.S. Mail to ZOYA
KOSMAN, M.D., 1704 Floyd Street, Sarasota, Florida 34239; and
c/o Michael Lowery, 177 N. State Street, 3rd Floor, Chicago,
TI1linois 60601; by email to Allison Dudley, Associate General

Counsel, Department of Health, at Allison.Dudley@flhealth.gov;

and by email to Edward A. Tellechea, Chief Assistant Attorney

General, at Ed.Tellechea@myfloridalegal.com this ég:i day of

g }Mng & 20205

Priggp o

v
Deputy Agency Clerk




STATE OF FLORIDA

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH - o
FILED
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH, DEPUTY CLERK
CLERK: Bridget Covtes
PETITIONER, DATE: 3124Y-2029
V. CASE NUMBER 2018-17794

ZOYA KOSMAN, M.D.,

RESPONDENT.

VOLUNTARY RELINQUISHMENT OF LICENSE
Respondent, Zoya Kosman, M.D., license number ME 111461, hereby

voluntarily relinquishes Respondent’s license to practice as a medical doctor in
the State of Florida and states as follows:

1. Respondent’s purpose in executing this Voluntary Relinquishment
is to avoid further administrative action with respect to this cause. Respondent
understands that acceptance by the Board of Medicine (hereinafter the
Board)/Department of Health (hereinafter Department) of this Voluntary
Relinquishment shall be construed as disciplinary action against Respondent’s
license pursuant to Section 456.072(1)(f), Florida Statutes. As with any

disciplinary action, this relinquishment will be reported to the National




Practitioner’s Data Bank as disciplinary action. Licensing authorities in other
states may impose discipline in their jurisdiction based on discipline taken in
Florida.

2. Respondent agrees to never reapply for licensure as a Medical
Doctor in the State of Florida.

3. Respondent agrees to voluntarily cease practicing medicine
immediately upon executing this Voluntary Relinquishment. Respondent
further agrees to refrain from practicing medicine until such time as this
Voluntary Relinquishment is presented to the Board and the Board issues a
written final order in this matter. If Respondent is a records owner,
Respondent agrees to notify the Board specifying the new records owner
and where medical records can be found.

4, In order to expedite consideration and resolution of this action by
the Board in a public meeting, Respondent, being fully advised of the
consequences of so doing, hereby waives the statutory privilege of
confidentiality of Section 456.073(10), Florida Statutes, and waives a
determination of probable cause, by the Probable Cause Panel, or the
Department when appropriate, pursuant to Se&ion 456.073(4), Florida

Statutes, regarding the complaint, the investigative report of the Department
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of Health, and all other information obtained pursuant to the Department’s
investigation in the above-styled action. By signing this waiver, Respondent
understands that the record and complaint become public record and remain
public record and that information is immediately accéssible by the public.
Respondent understands that this waiver of confidentiality is a permanent,

non-revocable waiver.

5. In order to expedite consideration and resolution of this action by
the Board in a public meeting, Respondent, being fully advised of the
consequences of so doing hereby waives a determination of probable cause,
by the Probable Cause Panel, or the Department when appropriate, pursuant
to Section 456.073(4), Florida Statutes.

6. Upon the Board's acceptance of this Voluntaﬁ/ Relinquishment,
Respondent agrees to waive all rights to seek judicial review of, or to otherwise
challenge or contest the validity of, this Voluntary Relinquishment and of the
Final Order of the Board incorporating this Voluntary Relinquishment.

7.  Petitioner and Respondent hereby agree that upon the Board's
acceptance of this Voluntary Relinquishment, each party shall bear its own

attorney's fees and costs related to the prosecution or defense of this matter.
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8. Respondent authorizes the Board to review and examine all
investigative file materials concerning Respondent in connection with the
Board’s consideration of this Voluntary Relinquishment. Respondent agrees
that consideration of this Voluntary Relinquishment and other related materials

by the Board shall not prejudice or preciude the Board, or any of its members,
from further participation, consideration, or resolution of these proceedings if

the terms of this Voluntary Relinquishment are not accepted by the Board.

(Signatures appear on the following page)
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day of /et /el 2020

DATED this -
Zoya Kosman, M.D.
STATE OF "‘//ftlo«( (lr’(/

COUNTY OF (1 /A7

—1 Ly o 7
Before me, personally appeared _ AL/ /G 'f;\’(,l.m’? iar

4, s
whose identity is known to me or who produced __. Vhees (1 0irsi

(type of identification) and who, under oath, acknowledges that his signature

appears above.
Sworn to and subscribed before me this 3 day of
//(Zi?ér’f/ , 2020.
NOTARY PUBLIY )
My Commission Expires:
" "y KEYLA CRUZ
e
My comm, expires June 18, 2023 [t e : Sl R
5
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Document Name:

State of Florida Jurat Notary Certificate

STATE OF FLORIDA
COUNTY OF
sworn to (or affirmed) and subscribed by personally appearing before me by physical presence this /- day of

41 2077 1B

ignature of notary public)

KEYLA CRUZ
Notary Public. Stats of Fiorida »f/)c:; /e (ﬁ’ jL
Commissiong GG 329634 . . : ;} £ Tt

j My comn axgires e 19, 2023 / {Name of notary public)

My commission expires: n‘l"z "7 /?f

Official Seal
Personally known OR e _._; .
Produced identification Type of identification produced: AL KL b B E 5 B

05-74-0432NSB 02-2020
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STATE OF FLORIDA
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH,

Petitioner,
\'A DOH CASE NO.: 2018-17794
ZOYA KOSMAN, M.D.,

Respondent.
f

ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLAINT

Petitioner, Department of Health, by and through its undersigned
counsel, files this Administrative Complaint before the Board of Medicine
against Respondent, Zoya Kosman, M.D., and alleges:

1. Petitioner is the state agency charged with regulating the
practice of medicine pursuant to section 20.43, Florida Statutes; chapter
456, Florida Statutes; and chapter 458, Florida Statutes.

2. At all times material to this complaint, Respondent was a
licensed physician within the state of Florida, having been issued license
number ME 111461.

3. Respondent’s address of record is In Care Of Michael Lowery,

177 North State Street, Third Floor, Chicago, Illinois 60601.




4.  On or about November 27, 2018, in case number 16-CR-403 of
the United States District Court for the Northern District of Illinois,
Respondent pled guilty to one count of Misuse of a Social Security Number,
a felony, in violation of title 42, United States Code, section 408(a)(3).

5. Misuse of a Social Security Number as defined in title 42,
United States Code, section 408(a)(3) and as applicable to Respondent’s
November 27, 2018, conviction is a crime related to the practice of
medicine.

6. Respondent failed to report the November 27, 2018, conviction
to the Board of Medicine in writing within 30 days of being convicted.

7. At all times material to this complaint, Respondent was a
licensed physician within the state of Illinois, having been issued Illinois
license number 036.108759.

8.  The Illinois Department of Financial and Professional Regulation
(“IDFPR") is the licensing authority charged with regulating the practice of
medicine in Illinois.

9. On or about June 28, 2018, IDFPR entered an Order against

Respondent refusing to permit her to renew her medical license.
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10. The June 28, 2018, Order refusing to permit renewal of
Respondent’s license constitutes action against her license.

11. At all times material to this complaint, Respondent was a
licensed physician within the state of California, having been issued
California license number A 82420.

12. The California Department of Consumer Affairs ("CDCA") is the
licensing authority charged with regulating the practice of medicine in
California.

13. On February 1, 2019, CDCA entered an Order revoking
Respondent’s medical license.

14, The February 1, 2019, Order revoking Respondent’s license
constitutes action against her license.

15. Respondent failed to timely update her Florida practitioner
profile to reflect the action taken by IDFPR on June 28, 2018.

16. Respondent failed to timely update her Florida practitioner
profile to reflect the action taken by CDCA on February 1, 2019.

COUNT I
17. Petitioner re-alleges and incorporates paragraphs one (1)

through five (5) as if fully set forth herein.
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18. Section 456.072(1)(c), Florida Statutes (2018), provides that
being convicted or found guilty of, or entering a plea of guilty or nolo
contendere to, regardless of adjudication, a crime in any jurisdiction which
relates to the practice of, to the ability to practice, a licensee’s profession is
grounds for discipline.

19. Respondent pled guilty to and was adjudicated guilty of a crime
related to the practice of his profession, to wit: a guilty plea and
adjudication of Misuse of a Social Security Number, a felony, in violation of
title 42, United States Code, section 408(a)(3).

20. Based on the foregoing, Respondent violated section
456.072(1)(c), Florida Statutes (2018), by being convicted in any
jurisdiction of a crime related to the practice of her profession.

COUNT II

21. Petitioner re-alleges and incorporates paragraphs one (D
through thirteen (13) as if fully set forth herein.

22. Section 458.331(1)(b), Florida Statutes (2018), provides that
having a license or the authority to practice medicine revoked, suspended,

or otherwise acted against, including the denial of licensure, by the
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licensing authority of any jurisdiction, including its agencies and
subdivisions, is grounds for discipline.

23. Respondent’s medical license was acted against by the licensing
authority of any jurisdiction in the following ways:

(@ On or about June 28, 2018, IDFPR acted against
Respondent’s medical license by refusing to permit
renewal of her Illinois medical license; and/or

(b) On or about February 1, 2019, CDCA acted against
Respondent’s medical license by revoking her California
medical license.

24. Based on the foregoing, Respondent violated section
458.331(1)(b), Florida Statutes (2018), by having her license acted against
by licensing authority of Illinois and/or California.

COUNT III

5. Petitioner re-alleges and incorporates paragraphs one (1)
through fourteen (14) as if fully set forth herein.

26. Section 456.072(1)(x), Florida Statutes (2017), provides that
failing to report to the board, or the department if there is no board, in

writing within 30 days after a licensee has been convicted or found guilty
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of, or entered a plea of nolo contendere to, regardless of adjudication, a
crime in any jurisdiction, constitutes grounds for discipline.

27. Respondent failed to report her November 27, 2018, conviction
to the Board of Medicine in writing within 30 days of being convicted.

28. Based on the foregoing, Respondent violated section
456.072(1)(x), Florida Statutes (2018), by failing to report her conviction to
the Board of Medicine in writing within 30 days of being convicted.

COUNT IV

29. Petitioner re-alleges and incorporates paragraphs one (1)
through sixteen (16) as if fully set forth herein.

30. Pursuant to section 456.041(1)(a), Florida Statutes (2018), the
Department of Health shall compile information submitted pursuant to
section 456.039, Florida Statutes, into a practitioner profile for the
applicant or licensee submitting the information.

31. Pursuant to section 456.039(1)(a)8, Florida Statutes (2018), an
applicant or licensee must provide a description of any final disciplinary
action taken within the previous ten (10) years against him or her by the
agency regulating the profession that he or she is or has been licensed to

practice, whether in the state of Florida or any other jurisdiction.
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32. Section 456.042, Florida Statutes (2018), requires health care
practitioners to submit updates of required information within 15 days after
the final activity that renders such information a fact.

33. Section 456.072(1)(w), Florida Statutes (2018), provides that
failing to comply with the requirements for profiling, including failing to
timely provide updated information, is grounds for discipline.

34, Respondent failed to comply with the requirements for profiling
by failing to timely provide updated information in the following ways:

(a) Respondent failed to update her Florida practitioner
profile within 15 days to reflect the final action taken by
IDFPR on June 28, 2018; and/or

(b) Respondent failed to update her Florida practitioner
profile within 15 days to reflect the final action taken by
CDCA on February 1, 2019.

35. Based on the foregoing, Respondent violated section
456.072(1)(w), Florida Statutes (2018), by failing to timely provide updated
information to reflect the action(s) taken against his Illinois and/or
California medical license as required by section 456.042, Florida Statutes

(2018).
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WHEREFORE, the Petitioner respectfully requests that the Board of
Medicine enter an order imposing one or more of the following penalties:
permanent revocation or suspension of Respondent’s license, restriction of
practice, imposition of an administrative fine, issuance of a reprimand,
placement of the Respondent on probation, corrective action, refund of
fees billed or collected, remedial education and/or any other relief that the
Board deems appropriate.

SIGNED this 18th day of October, 2019.

SCOTT A. RIVKEES, M.D.
State Sufgeon General

FILED

omereigan

z _
Major-Flrormipson

GEhe O*M“M- Mo Assistant General Counsel

pate: ___0CT 2 2 2018 Florida Bar No.: 120299

4052 Bald Cypress Way / C-65
Tallahassee, FL 32399
major.thompson@flhealth.gov
(850) 558-9912

PCP Date: October 18, 2019
PCP Members: Mark Avila, M.D.; Steven Rosenberg, M.D.; Mr. Nicholas
Romanello
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NOTICE OF RIGHTS

Respondent has the right to request a hearing to be conducted in
accordance with section 120.569 and 120.57, Florida Statutes, to be
represented by counsel or other qualified representative, to present
evidence and argument, to call and cross-examine witnesses and to have
subpoena and subpoena duces tecum issued on his or her behalf if a
hearing is requested.

A request or petition for an administrative hearing must be in writing
and must be received by the Department within 21 days from the day
Respondent received the Administrative Complaint, pursuant to Rule 28-
106.111(2), Florida Administrative Code. If Respondent fails to request a
hearing within 21 days of receipt of this Administrative Complaint,
Respondent waives the right to request a hearing on the facts alleged in
this Administrative Complaint pursuant to Rule 28-106.111(4), Florida
Administrative Code. Any request for an administrative proceeding to
challenge or contest the material facts or charges contained in the
Administrative Complaint must conform to Rule 28-106.2015(5), Florida
Administrative Code.

Mediation under section 120.573, Florida Statutes, is not available to
resolve this Administrative Complaint.

NOTICE REGARDING ASSESSMENT OF COSTS

Respondent is placed on notice that Petitioner has incurred costs
related to the investigation and prosecution of this matter. Pursuant to
section 456.072(4), Florida Statutes, the Board shall assess costs related to
the investigation and prosecution of a disciplinary matter, which may
include attorney hours and costs, on the Respondent in addition to any
other discipline imposed.
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